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April 24, 2017 

RESS, EMAIL & COURIER 

Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Attention: 	Ms. K. Walli, Board Secretary 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: 	EnWin Utilities Ltd. — Application for Recovery of Stranded Meter Costs 
(ES-2017-0132) 

We are counsel to EnWin Utilities Ltd. ("EnWin"). On March 13, 2017 EnWin filed its 
application in the above referenced proceeding. On April 18, 2017 EnWin received a letter from 
the Board indicating that the application was considered to be incomplete pending receipt by 
the Board of four items in Excel format. EnWin is hereby filing the requested Excel documents, 
which are as follows: 

• Appendix 2S — Stranded Meter Treatment 

• Bill Impacts 

• Table 2 — Allocation of Stranded Meter Costs to Customer Classes 

• Table 3 — Proposed Stranded Meter Rate Riders 

This letter and the four Excel documents have been filed on RESS, and a hard copy of this letter 
has been sent to the Board. 

cc: 	Paul Gleason, EnWin 
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